W/ Burlington Resources,
efpe A wholly owned subsidiary of ConocoPhillips
ConocoPhillips
San Juan Business Unit
3401 E. 30" Street
Farmington, NM 87402-4289
(505) 326-9700

September 24, 2014
RCUDSEP 2514
Mr. David Aguinaga S
e i IE‘-‘
Water Resources Section (6EN-WR) OIL CONS. DIV,
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency ' DIST. 3

1445 Ross Avenue
Dallas, TX 75202-2733

Re:  Submittal: Mechanical Integrity Test completed at the Ute No. 1 Salt Water
Disposal, Permit No. 06SNMU1P9024, San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Aguinaga,

Pursuant to EPA Permit No. 06SNMU1P9024, Part I, Section B, Paragraph 1, Operating
Requirements for the Ute 1 Salt Water Disposal (SWD) injection well, APT# 3004511475, T32N

- R14W Section 11, San Juan County, New Mexico; ConocoPhillips Company (COPC) would like
to provide the Mechanical Integrity Test (MIT) results that were completed on September 17,
2014 at the Ute 1 SWD wellhead location. The successful MIT was witnessed by Mr. Rick
Davis, EPA Inspector Region 6 and completed by High Tech Rental Tools. The completion and
submission of this MIT meets permit requirements for the required five (5) year MIT. Please see
the attached MIT chart results for submittal and review.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me or Robert Stuard.

Sincerely,

o el

Gwen Frost
ConocoPhillips
Environmental Coordinator

Attachment: Ute 1 SWD MIT Chart Results

Cc: . ,
Mr. Willie Lane — U.S. EPA Region 6
Mr. Dale Selgrath — U.S. EPA Region 6
Mr. Scott Clow — Ute Mountain Ute Tribe
Monica Kuehling - NMOCD
Mr. Terry Nelson — ConocoPhillips
@¢

M. Robert Stuard — ConocoPhillips 6
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